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UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
Pl ai ntiff-Appellee,

VERSUS

ENRI QUE EM LI O RAM REZ,
Def endant - Appel | ant.

Appeal fromthe United States District Court
For the Northern District of Texas

(3:92 C 114 H (388 CR 236 H))

(Cct ober 25, 1993)

Bef ore GARWOOD, SM TH, and DeMOSS, Circuit Judges.
PER CURI AM *
BACKGROUND
A jury convicted Enrique Emlio Ramrez of conspiracy to
possess with intent to distribute, and distribution of, nore than

one kilo of cocaine, inviolation of 21 U. S.C. 88 841(a)(1) and 846

" Local Rule 47.5 provides: "The publication of opinions that
have no precedential value and nerely decide particul ar cases on
the basis of well-settled principles of |aw inposes needless
expense on the public and burdens on the legal profession.™
Pursuant to that Rule, the Court has determ ned that this opinion
shoul d not be publi shed.



(count 1), and aiding and abetting possession with intent to
distribute approximately 1/4 kilo of cocaine, in violation of 21
US C 88 2 and 841(a)(1) (count 2). He was sentenced to 96 nont hs
i mprisonment, a five-year term of supervised release, and a $100
speci al assessnent. Ram rez appeal ed his conviction, alleging that
the Government's evidence was insufficient, and this Court

af firnmed. United States v. Ramrez, No. 90-1015 (Septenber 20,

1990) (unpubli shed.

Ramrez filed a 28 U.S.C. § 2255 notion on January 17, 1992.
Wth | eave of court, Ramirez filed an anmended 8§ 2255 noti on on My
18, 1992, and a traverse to the CGovernnent's response. The
magi strate judge filed a report recommending denial of § 2255
relief, towhich Ramrez filed objections. After review, the court
adopted the magi strate judge's report and denied Ramrez's notion
to vacate.

OPI NI ON

Ram rez contends that the district court erred in inposing a
mandat ory m ni mum sentence because, at the tinme of his crines, a
conviction for violation of conspiracy under 21 U S. C § 846 did
not require a mandatory m ni num

"Relief under 28 U S CA § 2255 is reserved for
transgressions of constitutional rights and for a narrow range of
injuries that could not have been raised on direct appeal and
woul d, if condoned, result in a conplete mscarriage of justice."

United States v. Vaughn, 955 F.2d 367, 368 (5th Cr. 1992). A

nonconstitutional claim that could have been raised on direct



appeal , but was not, nay not be raised in a coll ateral proceeding.
Id.

Ram rez's claimdoes not give rise to a constitutional issue
and could have been raised on direct appeal. The indictnment
all eged that the conspiracy began fromat |east July of 1987, and
continued to on or about October 24, 1988. At the tinme of his

of fenses, 8§ 846 did not set a nmandatory mnimm?! See United

States v. Brown, 887 F.2d 537, 541 (5th Cr. 1989). Thus, the

district court erred in stating at the sentencing hearing that a
five-year mandatory mninum applied.? Neverthel ess, Ramrez's
sentence was not affected by the court's m staken belief. Rather,
the court inposed the 96-nonth sentence based on its determ nation
that the applicable range under the sentencing guidelines was 87-
108 nont hs. A district court's technical application of the
gui delines is not of constitutional dinension. Vaughn, 955 F. 2d at
368. Accordingly, this claim does not constitute grounds for 8§
2255 relief.

Ram rez al so contends that district court sentenced hi munder
the m staken belief that a nonparol abl e sentence was required. His

argunent, liberally construed, is that, since the guidelines do not

! Effective Novenber 18, 1988, Congress anended 8§ 846 to
provi de that conspiracies carry the sanme m ni mrumpuni shnents as the
underlyi ng substantive of fense.

2 Although the district court stated that "[t]he statutory
maxi mumis not | ess than five years nor nore than forty years" for
the conspiracy count, the court clearly neant to refer to a five-
year mandatory m ni num



apply to the offense he commtted, he should not have received a
term of supervised rel ease.

Ordinarily, if a def endant al | eges a f undanent al
constitutional error, he may not raise the issue for the first tine
in a8 2255 notion "w thout showi ng both "cause' for his procedural
default, and "actual prejudice' resulting fromthe error." United

States v. Shaid, 937 F.2d 228, 232 (5th Cr. 1991), cert. denied,

112 S. . 978 (1992) (citation omtted). However, because the
Governnent did not invoke the procedural bar in the district court,
this Court should address the nerits of Ramrez's contention.

United States v. Drobny, 955 F.2d 990, 995 (5th Cr. 1992).

Conspirators may be sentenced under the guidelines wthout
violating the Ex Post Facto Clause so long as the conspiracy
of fense continued after the effective date of the guidelines.

United States v. Wiite, 869 F.2d 822, 826 (5th Cr.), cert. denied,

490 U. S. 1112 (1989). Ramrez's offense continued well after the
effective date of the guidelines, and thus was an of fense comm tted
after the effective date. Thus, the district court correctly

i nposed sentence under the guidelines. The inposition of atermof

supervi sed rel ease was also proper. United States v. Badger, 925
F.2d 101, 105-06 (5th Cr. 1991).

Ram rez also alleges that his counsel was constitutionally
ineffective for failing to make "proper objections” to inaccuracies
in the presentence report (PSR

To prevail on his claim of ineffective assistance, Ramrez

must show that his counsel's performance fell below an objective



st andard of reasonabl e conpetence and that he was prejudi ced by his

counsel 's deficient performance. Strickland v. Washington, 466

U S 668, 687, 104 S. Ct. 2052, 80 L. Ed. 2d 674 (1984). In order
to show prejudice, Ramrez nust denonstrate that his counsel's
errors were so serious that they rendered the proceedi ngs unfair or

the result unreliable. Lockhart v. Fretwell, u. S , 113 S.

Ct. 838, 844, 122 L. Ed. 2d 180 (1993). A failure to establish
either deficient performance or prejudice defeats the claim
Strickland, 466 U S. at 697.

As support for his ineffective-assistance claim Ramrez makes
specul ative reference to "the court's record, transcripts and
files." However, he fails to identify any specific acts and
om ssions by his attorney that had an i npact on his sentence. See
id. at 17-18. Accordingly, Ramrez has failed to nmake any show ng
that he was prejudiced by his counsel's alleged ineffective
assi st ance.

Finally, tothe extent Ramrez is alleging Rule 32 viol ations,
this claim is not cognizable for the first time in a 8§ 2255

proceeding. See United States v. Wintraub, 871 F.2d 1257, 1266

(5th Gir. 1989).
AFFI RVED.
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